

CIVIC WATER-WORKS AND ELECTRIC LIGHT STATION

Occupying the site of the 'OLI Red Queen's Warehouse,'' some of the foundation cribs of which remain. The dressed stone trimming at bottom of brick-work of water tower was taken from the Strong Box defence in the old Commissariat Building.



MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Erected in 1885-6 Destroyed by fire, and rebuilt (1886). The original Town Hall and Market Square were on Dalhousie Street, at foot of Murray street. The lot was a gift to the citizens of Amherstburg from the Crown, including the Murray street dock property.